From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 4:37 PM
To: yazmeen
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site

D3868221-Q1769.

Importance: High

Caution: The sender of this email could not be verified, which may indicate an impersonation attempt. Verify the email's authenticity with
the sender using your organization's trusted contact list before replying or taking further action.

Secured by Check Point

Yazmeen, | see | inadvertently listed 1311 as the method for the SPLP Extraction — it should of course be 1312/6020 for
SPLP silver NOT 1311 — hopefully I didn’t confuse things with that = please confirm you are proceeding with the SPLP
1312 extraction for the silver on those samples.

Also, can we change that TAT to a 1-week rush TAT?

From: Ynfante, John

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:41 PM

To: 'vazmeen@chemtech.net' <yazmeen@chemtech.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.

Yazmeen,

I got word back on those SPLP Silver analyses on hold — please analyze the following Princeton soil samples for SPLP
Silver (1311/6020A).

Q1769-02 (S-875-KI1-SO-1.0-1.5-040925)
Q1769-03 (S-874-K1-SO-1.0-1.5-040925)
Q1769-09 (S-873-K1-SO-1.0-1.5-040925)

Make sure they are analyzed by ICP-MS, not ICP-AES. As far as | know standard TAT should be fine — I’ll let you know
if that is not the case. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

- JohnY.

From: Ynfante, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:27 PM

To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.

OK thanks. Still waiting on word for which samples will need the SPLP silver — I will check in with the team again.

I’m pretty sure we won’t need anything analyzed from Q1790 but yes please continue to hold that one too per your usual
policy. Can you tell me how long you normally hold samples before disposing? 30 days after reporting?



From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:47 PM

To: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.

John,
Sorry for the delayed response.
I have forwarded this over to Mohammad and QA/QC to revise the report, to-report Sample 08 by 6020B.

Confirming we are still holding onto Q1769 samples. We also have samples in q1790 on hold.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
~ Sr. Project Manager
g An Alliance Technical Group Company
A“la Main: 908-789-8900
TECHNICAL GROUP Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com PO AstaevAss

From: Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 5:25 PM

To: YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.
Importance: High

Yazmeen,

I was reviewing this silver data in Q1769 and noticed that the equipment blank EB01-040925 (lab ID Q1769-08) was still
analyzed by 6010 instead of 6020 as requested. 1’d still like to get that one sample Q1769-08 reanalyzed by 6020 ICP-MS
to match the methodology used on the associated soil samples so please have your analyst do that analysis and send out a
revised pdf and EDD when available. I’m not sure if this job has been invoiced yet but please just make sure we don’t get
charged twice for the analysis since we didn’t actually want it analyzed by 6010.

Also, | just heard from the project team that we will need to run SPLP Silver on some of the soil samples, but | don’t
know which ones yet so please confirm that the lab is continuing to hold the soil material for all the soil samples in Q1769
and | will forward you the list of samples we need SPLP Ag on as soon as | get it. Thanks.

- JohnY.

From: Ynfante, John

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 6:49 PM

To: YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET; Data-EWR@alliancetg.com

Cc: Ongjoco, Alec <Alec.Ongjoco@jacobs.com>; Dillon, Alexa <Alexa.Dillon@jacobs.com>; Lader, Chelsea
<Chelsea.Lader@jacobs.com>; Holmes, Daniel <Daniel.Holmes@jacobs.com>; Reamer, David
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<David.Reamer@jacobs.com>; Murphy, Mary <mary.murphy@jacobs.com>; Warren, Melissa
<MELISSA.WARREN@jacobs.com>; Asher, Sarah <Sarah.Asher@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.
Importance: High

Yazmeen,
A few corrections need to be made to this login for Q1769:

1. I noticed EB01-040925 (Q1769-08) was logged in for silver by 6010D for some reason, but it should be run by
the same method 6020B being used for the soils as listed on the chain.

2. The login person misinterpreted the “K1” in the soil sample IDs as “KI”. Please change that letter | to a number 1
in the soil sample IDs.

3. The associated chain was not included — | need to get a copy of the chain of custody included with all of these
login emails to be able to properly review them.

Please send the revised login (and chain) once the corrections are made. Thanks.

- JohnY.

From: Data-EWR@alliancetg.com <Data-EWR@®@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 9:06 AM

To: Ongjoco, Alec <Alec.Ongjoco@jacobs.com>; Dillon, Alexa <Alexa.Dillon@jacobs.com>; Lader, Chelsea
<Chelsea.Lader@jacobs.com>; Holmes, Daniel <Daniel.Holmes@jacobs.com>; Reamer, David
<David.Reamer@jacobs.com>; Ynfante, John <John.Ynfante@jacobs.com>; Murphy, Mary
<Mary.Murphy@jacobs.com>; Warren, Melissa <Melissa.Warren@jacobs.com>; Asher, Sarah
<Sarah.Asher@jacobs.com>

Cc: YAZMEEN@CHEMTECH.NET

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Login Summary Details For Project Former Schlumberger STC PTC Site D3868221-Q1769.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



